Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held on April 14, 2022, held in the administrative conference room.

Attendees: Christian Cowart (arrived at 5:20pm), Stephanie Fowler, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Misty Jolley, Jennifer Kalm, Devin Morgan (arrived at 5:08pm), Tami Owen, Robin Perry, Kevin Peterson (left at 5:47 pm), Christa Reid, and Jana White.

Excused: Kim Colton, Heidi Grimshaw, and Ben Poulsen.

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome Jennifer Kalm Jennifer called the meeting to order and established a quorum. She thanked all for members for attending.
- II. Review and approval of March 2022 minutes Jennifer Kalm/Kathy Hilton Minutes were sent to the members prior to the meeting. Jennifer asked the members if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes.

Motion: Stephanie Fowler made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Christa Reid seconded the motion.

Vote: 10 – 0

III.Counseling Corner – Misty JolleyMisty informed the SCC Members of happens in the Student Center.

- 42% of seniors are not on track for graduation. This is percentage is similar to years past. Counselors are continually meeting with seniors to ensure the students are aware of the classes/requirements which are needed for graduation. Generally, 92% of our senior's graduate.
- Counselors are meeting with all 9th grade students to make sure that their needs are being meet and if they have any questions or concerns.
- On April 27, 2022, Jostens will deliver graduation cap and gowns. Seniors will not receive their camp and gown if they owe a fine, have not taken the civics test/college scholarship survey, or are in question of failing a class.
- AP test will be given the first two weeks of May. We have over a thousand student taking one or more test.
- Summer School will be taught at CCHS this summer. Summer school will be for credit recovery only. Sessions will begin on June 6, 202, 8:00am 12:00pm. There will be six sessions. Each session will be 4 days. Students will have to attend all 4 days to receive .25 credit. A student will be able to receive 1 ½ credits if they attend all six sessions. There is NO COST to the student. Classes which will be taught are: English 9, 10, & 11, Earth Science,

Biology, Sec Math 1 and 2, Geography, World Civilizations, US History, and Health & Wellness. Registration is limited/first come first serve basis

IV. Teacher and Student Success Plan (TSSP) and School LAND Trust Program – Christian Cowart.

Mr. Cowart was attending a Boys Lacrosse game, Mr. Jensen reported on the TSSP Plan and School LAND Trust Program.

Our TSSP and School LAND Trust Plans were sent into the district. There were a couple of minor changes made (account codes), but there were no changes made to steps or goals which were in the plans. CCHS received \$404,000.00 in TSSP funds and \$378,000.00 in School LAND Trust funds. This is an increase of approximately \$30,000.00. The school may carry over approximately \$70,000.00. If we need to spend more funds to be under the \$70,000.00, the school will purchase technology. With the extra funds the school may hire aides for core classes, pay for teacher's PD, and/or pay registration for conferences/classes for teachers.

Mr. Jensen also stated that some members had not signed the LAND Trust and TSSP Committee Signature form. Member which had not signed the form and were in attendance at the meeting signed the form. Jennifer will call the three members not in attendance and request they come into the main office by noon on Monday and sign the form.

V. School Info – Darrell Jensen

The percentages for the survey, which the SCC participated in, for late start/early out is: 67% - Early Out and 33% for late start. The percentages for the survey for out BLT Committee for the same survey is 24% - Early Out and 76% - Late start. A discussion was held in regard to the lack of information which was given for the survey. The SCC member would like to have more detailed information when they are asked to do a survey.

The District School Board will be making the final decision in regard to this matter in the near future. The board would like the elementary schools, middle schools, and high schools on the same schedule. This change will take effect the 2022-2023 school year.

- Jeremy Acker is teacher of the year for our school. On April 19, 2022, the district will be announcing the District Teacher of the Year. This meeting will be held at Hillcrest High School.
- Graduation will be held on May 25, 2022, at 6:30pm, on CCHS football field. 65% of students voted to have graduation on the football field.
- The country flags are up in the main hall. The school has ordered name plates to be placed on each flag.
- Robotics Club made it to the quarter finals this year with their robot.
- Spring sports are in the middle of their season. They have been fighting snow all season, many games have had to be rescheduled.

• The school is going to have some remodeling done during the summer.

There will be 5 new offices added to the Student Center. The classroom which is in the student center will have the office in the west side of the classroom. The doors for the classrooms will be in the current hall way.

Two drinking fountains will also be added by the tennis courts. There has been a lot of vandalism on our tennis courts. Please if you see something you let us know. We want to keep the courts open for the public, but if the vandalism keeps up we will have to close them.

Safety nets will be placed between the baseball and softball fields.

Cover will be placed on the press box.

All three gym floors will be sanded down and refinished this summer.

- AP test will be the first two weeks in May
- ACT Aspire Testing will be next week. (April 18 21, 2022)
- Next year will be CCHS 10 year anniversary. We would like to have a celebration. If anyone has any suggestions, please send them to Mr. Jensen.
- A member of the SCC commented on our Wellness Week Assembly, Sean Bott. The members were very complimentary. There was one suggestion, if/when he comes again to have two different assemblies. An assembly for the weeknight (parents and students), and a different assembly for the students during the day.
- Disney Day was held last Friday and was a great success. The SBO's and advisors worked very hard.
- CCHS will be having an Earth Quake Drill on April 26, 2022.
- The district is working on a district wide Attendance Policy. CCHS attendance was about 92% before COVID and 79% 82% after COVID. Hopefully it will take effect next school year.

VI. Other Item – Thank you Notes

After last SCC Meeting, the members stayed after the meeting and wrote thank you notes to each staff member. Jennifer asked Mr. Jensen when the SCC could deliver the notes. It was decided to have SCC members come on April 22, 2022, (Virtual Day), to deliver the thank you notes.

An SCC member asked Mr. Jensen if the Vape Sensors had been installed. He said the wiring had been done but since COVID he did not know if the work had been completed. He will check with the district.

VII. Adjourn Motion: Robyn Perry made the motion to adjourn. Tami Owens seconded the motion.

Vote: 10 - 0

Meeting Adjourned at 6:10pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, May 5, 2022, at 5:00pm